## **POST MEETING MINUTES**

March 31, 2022

A regular meeting of the Louisiana POST Council was held Thursday, March 31, 2022, at the Baton Rouge Marriott, Baton Rouge, LA. Sheriff Ard called the meeting to order.

## **ROLL CALL**

The following members were present (or represented): Sheriff Jason Ard (Chairman), Chief Barry Bonner, Mr. Jim Craft (Vice-Chairman), Mr. Stephen Dwight (member and proxy for Ms. Bridget Dinvaut), Chief Hal Hutchinson, Mr. Jeff Bergeron (proxy for Attorney General Jeff Landry), Chief Bry Layrisson, Sheriff Willy Martin, Major J. B. Slaton (proxy for Col. Lamar Davis), and Sheriff Brett Stassi.

Guests present: Sgt. Mark lannazzo (Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office), Sgt. Austin Arteaga (LA Wildlife & Fisheries), Lt. Danny Kramer (New Orleans Police Dept.), Maria Pollage-Toups (LA Probation & Parole), Capt. Lance DaVillier (LA Wildlife & Fisheries), Ronald E. Lampard (District 7 Director), Amanda Bourque (District 4 Director), Asst. Chief Joe Salmon (Pineville Police Dept.), Jeremy P. Edwards (Red River Delta/Northwest), Casey Palumbo (Red River Delta/Northwest), and Hailey Nalevenick (Red River Delta/Northwest).

Staff members present: Bob Wertz, Rebekah Taylor, Briana Blanchard, and Scott Murrell.

## APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chief Bonner made a motion to approve the minutes of the 12/09/2021 meeting. After some discussion, Chief Layrisson seconded the motion and the motion passed.

## **CONSENT AGENDA**

No items on the Consent Agenda.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

No items under Old Business.

Minutes March 31, 2022 Page 2

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

# POST Certification – Voluntary Surrender – Shane Guidry (Level 1)

Ms. Taylor presented Mr. Guidry's surrender of his POST Basic Peace Officer certification. Chief Hutchinson made a motion to accept the surrender of Mr. Guidry's certification. After some discussion, Chief Bonner seconded the motion and the motion passed.

# POST Certification – Voluntary Surrender – Daniel Talley (Level 1, Level 3, & POST Corrections Instructor)

Ms. Taylor presented Mr. Talley's surrender of this POST Basic Peace Officer, POST Correctional Officer, and POST Corrections Instructor certifications. Chief Hutchinson made a motion to accept the surrender of Mr. Talley's certifications. After some discussion, Sheriff Martin seconded the motion and the motion passed.

## POST Related Legislation (HB702, SB115, SB182)

Ms. Taylor informed the Council members of the POST related legislation being considered in the current legislative session. No action necessary.

# **CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT**

Sheriff Ard made a call for public comment, and none was heard.

## **OTHER BUSINESS**

Mr. Wertz informed the Council members that no public comment was received by the POST Staff concerning the Officer Involved Shooting Investigator Certification Administrative Rule, and the rule will be published.

Sheriff Ard made a call for other business, and none was heard.

Chief Bonner made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Sheriff Stassi seconded the motion and the motion passed.